
From: Dye, Dave
Sent: Tuesday, February 17, 2009 5:08 PM
To: Greco, Theresa; Stone, Craig; Paananen, Ron
Cc: White, John; Preedy, Matt; Smith, Helena Kennedy
Subject: RE: SUBS-Active at 021209 under PB contract Y-9715
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Thanks Theresa, note also that the vendor payments over 100K on the CRC included payments to others, like the MPO (for modeling I assume) and 
other partners for whatever work they have been doing - I suspect we need to broaden beyond just the subs and prime and bring those in too...do you 
want to have Jodie try and run something similar here to help?  If yes, direct contact is the best...thanks again. 
  
-dave 
 

From: Greco, Theresa  
Sent: Tuesday, February 17, 2009 5:05 PM 
To: Dye, Dave; Stone, Craig; Paananen, Ron 
Cc: White, John; Preedy, Matt 
Subject: RE: SUBS-Active at 021209 under PB contract Y-9715 
 
Thanks, Dave.  This is the initial list of contractors you wanted in relation to potential conflict of interest.  I will have the total amounts for PB, other 
contracts and expenditures per your email on the PDR by 9:00 tomorrow morning.  
  
Theresa 
 

From: Dye, Dave  
Sent: Tuesday, February 17, 2009 5:00 PM 
To: Greco, Theresa; Stone, Craig; Paananen, Ron 
Cc: White, John; Preedy, Matt 
Subject: RE: SUBS-Active at 021209 under PB contract Y-9715 
 
Theresa - are these the total agreement amounts authorized or amounts actually spent to date?  What is the PB number? 
  
-dave 
 

From: Greco, Theresa  
Sent: Friday, February 13, 2009 9:23 AM 
To: Dye, Dave; Stone, Craig; Paananen, Ron 
Cc: White, John; Preedy, Matt 
Subject: FW: SUBS-Active at 021209 under PB contract Y-9715 
 
Per your request, attached is a list of the largest subcontractors under the PB contract. 
  
Theresa 
 

From: Greengard, Mark J. [mailto:Greengard@pbworld.com]  
Sent: Thursday, February 12, 2009 12:07 PM 
To: Greco, Theresa 
Subject: SUBS-Active at 021209 under PB contract Y-9715 
 
Theresa, 
  
The attached uses bold text to indicate the subs included in Task Orders CC (Environmental); CE (Engineering) or CG (Transportation) for the Bored 
Tunnel.   
  
As I mentioned, the Scope for EI mentions the CWF but doesn't say 'Bored Tunnel'. I also noted that Bored Tunnel work for S&W is not included in PB's 
contract, but we're not certain whether S&W has Bored Tunnel under some other contract. 
  
Mark 
  

Mark Greengard 
Project Administrator 
Alaskan Way Viaduct & Seawall Replacement Program 
Parsons Brinckerhoff 
Phone 206-382-6363 // Cell 206-293-4321 
Fax 206-382-5222 

*** eSafe2 scanned this email for malicious content *** 
*** IMPORTANT: Do not open attachments from unrecognized senders  *** 



___________________________ 
NOTICE: This communication and any attachments ("this message") may contain confidential information for  
the sole use of the intended recipient(s). Any unauthorized use, disclosure, viewing, copying, alteration,  
dissemination or distribution of, or reliance on this message is strictly prohibited. If you have received this 
message in error, or you are not an authorized recipient, please notify the sender immediately by replying  
to this message, delete this message and all copies from your e-mail system and destroy any printed copies. 
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